

**From:** [Moody, Dustin \(Fed\)](#)  
**To:** [Kerman, Sara J. \(Fed\)](#)  
**Subject:** Updated FAQ document for PQC  
**Date:** Wednesday, July 13, 2016 3:25:14 PM  
**Attachments:** [FAQ v2.docx](#)  
[PQC-Call for Proposals-Draft v1.docx](#)

---

Sara,

Just updating the FAQ document for the PQC page. Please use the attached, instead of any previous version.

I've also included the latest draft of the Submission Requirements/Evaluation Criteria document. We've taken care of all the comments, except we are waiting back from legal on some of the text associated with IPR issues. So, it's not final, but it will be something very close to this.

Dustin